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Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

June 27, 2022

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 3306 ,s.2022

To: EDNA A. FIGURACION
Assistant School Principal II
From: The Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
Subject: Recall Order as Assistant School Principal II of Senior High School of Kapalong

National High School

In the exigency of the service, you are hereby informed of your recall from your
deployment as Officer In-Charge of the Office of the School Principal of Kapalong National
High School to your original designation, as Assistant School Principal II effective
immediately.

It is expected that you secure clearance from money, property and other
accountabilities in your current designation before reporting back as Assistant School
Principal II under Senior High School of Kapalong National High School, Division of Davao
del Norte.

Please be guided accordingly.

S

DEE D. SILVA, DPA, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent

Copy furnished:
The Municipal Mayor
Municipality of Kapalong
The Resident Auditor
Commission of Audit
Planning Section
Accounting Section
Personnel Section
Records Section
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